

Cellular 704-230-9082

**William Bartlett**

199 Lansing Circle, APT. I  
Mooreville, NC 28115, United States  
willbartlett@msn.com

---

**Executive Profile**

20 + years of experience as a senior technician, lead engineer, and technical team leader on a wide range of projects involved with automated production line systems, startup of new production lines and systems, on-site troubleshooting of technical problems, component-level repairs and modifications of mechanical and electrical systems.

**Professional Experience**

Streamlined operations and broadened infrastructure to facilitate growth. Implemented computerized maintenance management (CMM) and reduced cost by 50%, recouped initial investment in 3 years. Served as engineering consultant for client projects ranging from utilities to transportation. Utilize management skills for the development and negotiation of contracts, cost controls, monitoring of contractual payments, contract accounting procedures, budgets, cost variance reporting, critical analysis and problem resolution. Served as liaison with engineering, manufacturing, and service departments to ensure compliance with procedures and timely, accurate distribution of corporate information. Brainstormed with engineers and vendors to implement a cost effective customer service.

All electrical work performed in accordance to current NEC and OSHA codes and regulations.

**Qualification Highlights**

Spearheaded long-range planning to prepare for growth and technological change. Developed detailed project proposals and presented recommendations to senior partners. Constructed prototypes of specialized components to test durability and suitability.

**Career History**

Electrical Dept. Manager <i>Earnhardt Ganassi Racing.</i>	2005 to Present Mooreville, NC
Electrical Dept. Manager <i>Chip Ganassi Racing</i>	1998 to 2004 Concord, NC
Lead Maintenance Manager 3rd shift <i>Golden State Foods</i>	1995 to 1996 Conyers, GA
IND. Electrician/Forklift Supervisor <i>Hormel Foods</i>	1987 to 1995 Tucker, GA

**Education**

H.S., Transportation <i>Johnson High</i>	1986 Oakwood, GA
Certificate <i>Lanier Area Technical College</i> Courses were, Refrigeration, and Industrial Electricity with hydraulics and pneumatics	1986 Oakwood, GA

**Training**

- Maintenance Apprenticeship program, Hormel Foods, Tucker, GA, 1990 to 1992. Also received training in PLC/SLC, GE EV 100/200 SCR Microprocessor schools and Bearing and lubrication classes. PI research data acquisition software and hardware installation. OSHA, HAZMAT

**Television Programs**

- NASCAR SPRINT CUP, Design Electrical System for the Race car, 1998-present

***Professional Contacts***

Kerry Earnhardt 704-902-2742

Ed Hilker 704-453-9008

Jay Gerst-704-677-4606

Alistair Fordham 704-502-8734